



MEMO TO CITY COUNCIL

Request to Include Topic on the City Council Agenda

From:	Keith Watts	Meeting Date:	5/3/2022
Presenter:	N/A	Estimated Time:	N/A
Topic:	Acceptance of bid and approval of contract for Chateau Park Playground Construction to Great Western Installations, Inc. For the Nor-To-Exceed amount of \$222,697.95.		

Recommended Council Action:

Approval of award of bid and contract.

Background:

This the result of Formal Bid # PKS-2220-6003.129. This project is funded by a CDBG Grant.